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From: Crandall, Lea
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: Petitions for 0010131-003 and 004-AV, Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, LLC, Gainesville Renewable


 Energy
Date: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:14:10 AM


Good Morning,
 
No petitions were filed.
 
Thanks,
Lea
 
 
 


Lea Crandall
Agency Clerk
Office of General Counsel
3900 Commonwealth Blvd., MS 35
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000
Phone:  (850) 245-2212
Fax:  (850) 245-2303
 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:00 AM
To: Crandall, Lea
Subject: Petitions for 0010131-003 and 004-AV, Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, LLC,
 Gainesville Renewable Energy
Importance: High
 
Good morning LeaJ,
 
Are you aware of any petitions related to the above 2 permits?  thank you.  Lynn
 
From: Read, David 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 9:20 AM
To: Andrew Bass
Cc: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: GREC petitions?
Importance: High
 
Not that I am aware of.  I will have Lynn check with OGC.
 
David
 


From: Andrew Bass [mailto:abass@ectinc.com] 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0BA48B1F628B4DA6B360086B962469BF-CRANDALL_L

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:abass@ectinc.com





Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 9:13 AM
To: Read, David
Subject: GREC petitions?
 
Did GREC receive any petitions on the AC or AV permits?
 
Sincerely,
 
Andrew D. Bass, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc.
3701 NW 98th St. | Gainesville, FL  32606
352-248-3354 (office)| 386-362-8879 (mobile)
abass@ectinc.com | http://www.ectinc.com/
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